

# Lucie Paitier

Partner Lawyer

## Description

Lucie Paitier is in charge of developing and running the ADAMAS office in Rennes.

Over the past 8 years, Lucie Paitier has developed expertise in energy law, public contracts, public ownership law and environmental law, in particular in the sectors of renewable energy, electricity distribution networks, waste, public contracting and local public companies.

She advises public and private players in the development of energy production projects based on renewable energy sources: from the legal feasibility stage and the definition of the relevant arrangements (governance and contracts), to the monitoring phases of administrative and urban planning procedures (urban planning and environmental authorisations (construction permits, Installation classified for the protection of the environment (ICPE- Installation Classée pour la Protection de l'Environnement), public enquiry procedure)) useful to the implementation of the project, and, if necessary, in the litigation phase.

For several years, she has been advising Enedis on a number of issues: renewal of electricity distribution concessions, rates for use of the public distribution network, installation of network facilities, and litigation relating to the deployment of the "Linky" communicating meter.

She also assists public and private players with issues relating to polluted sites and soils (remediation, transfer of ownership, allocation to another activity, etc.).

### Customer comments cited in the LEGAL 500 guide

*"Lucie Paitier is always available, has very good interpersonal skills, and knows how to adapt her analysis to operational issues."*

## Experiences

- Associate Lawyer with Adaltys Avocats since January 2022
- Associate Lawyer with Adaltys Avocats (September 2016 – December 2021)
- Associate with the law firm LPA-CGR (July 2012 – August 2016)
- Student lawyer with the law firm Shearman and Sterling (Jan 2012 – July 2012)
- Trainee lawyer with the law firm Huglo-Lepage (Jan 2011 – June 2011)

## Formation

- Legal Qualification Certificate (2012)
- LL.M International Environmental and Climate Change Law – Bond University, Australia (2011-2012)
- Master's degree in Urban Planning, Construction and Real Estate Law – Bordeaux IV (2009)
- Master's degree in Private Law, specialising in Notarial Law – Bordeaux IV (2008)

## Langues

- French
- English